

Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council Minutes

Tuesday, January 26, 2020 6:30PM, Zoom Meeting



The regular monthly meeting of the Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council was called to order at 6:32 PM on Tuesday, January 26, 2020 by 4-H Council President, Marsha Wilson.

Flag Salute lead by: Due to the Zoom meeting we were unable to do the Flag Salute. 4-H Pledge lead by: Due to the Zoom meeting we were unable to do the 4-H Pledge.

4-H Program Guidance:

- Erin Paradis, Josh Davy, Cindy McClain, and Jessica Oylear were in attendance
- Jessica Oylear is the new Administrative Assistant
- Tehama District Fair Exibitor Handbook is available. Fair dates are April 28th-May 2nd. It looks like the sale and judging will be in person.
- The Fair Office requested that we set our minimum requirements for this year. We decided to omit the county events and committee requirements.
- After some discussion it was decided that this year's requirements will be adjusted as follows:
 - Must be enrolled in 4-H by the October Council meeting
 - Must meet the presentation requirement
 - Must have 6 hours of leader instruction
 - Must meet the 80% club meeting attendance
 - o Must turn in a record book (minimum APR) if they had a market animal last year
 - Any exceptions must be done through the project leader and submitted to Erin Paradis.
 - o Cindy Dixon made a motion, and Anne Junge seconded. **Motion Approved**
- Erin will be cleaning up the registration lists for volunteers. She asked if each club can let her know which volunteers will not be returning this year.
- Nate is working on setting up a shooting sports training.
- February 10th is a camp workshop.

Officers & Advisors:

- Secretary's Report
 - o Correspondence none
 - Minutes for December 2020 Vicky Woolley made a motion to approve the minutes. Anne Junge seconded. Motion Approved.
- Treasurers Report
 - o Amanda Woelfel was not in attendance.
 - Amanda sent an email with the treasurer's report.
- Camp Director Report Keith Skelton
 - As of now it looks like camp may not happen.
 - o Keith had an idea of possibly doing day camp as an alternative.
 - o Nothing is certain yet, there will be a meeting this month for more information.

Youth Leadership Teams:

BLAST

- Beverly Wilson stated that it looks like Life Skills Judging will be virtual, the date is TBD.
- BLAST is working on putting together a monthly Cahoots meeting where 4-H members can hang out virtually, possibly on zoom.

Standing Committees:

• Fundraising:

- Vicky Woolley announced that she is finishing up the donation letters to send out.
- o Fun Night may be a drive-thru tri tip dinner. More details to follow.

Special Committees:

- Calendar Committee -
 - Calendar has been sent to the 4-H office for publication.
- I & R Committee (Bozsi, Cindy, Debbie, Anne)
 - No report
 - o They will be meeting soon.

Unfinished Business:

- Awards Night
 - Manton Club will be hosting a drive-thru event at the 4-H office on February 28th at 2:00pm.
- Fun Night
 - End of March? Date is TBD
 - o May be a drive-thru tri tip dinner (tri tip, beans, salad, bread)
- Favorite Foods Day
 - o March 21st?
- Presentation Day
 - o February 27th
 - In Person Only presenters & evaluators will be allowed in the room, and will be scheduled time frames.
- Livestock Judging Day
 - February 20th virtual options, looking to purchase a program at livestockjudging.com to run the event. Marcie Skelton made a motion to approve up to \$250 to purchase the program, Debbie Spangler seconded.

Motion Approved

New Business:

- Fashion review
 - o March 27th 10:00am contestants will have scheduled time slots
 - o Public Health has approved the event
 - Waiting on the contract from the fairgrounds before moving forward
 - Debbie Spangler made a motion to approve up to \$250 budget for fashion review event. Judy Ramos seconded. Motion Approved
- Fair Tagging
 - o February 28th for sheep, goats & hogs.
- Officer Training
 - o This event looks like it will not be able to happen this year.
- Still Exhibits
 - Westside was unable to give an update.

Announcements & Other:

- Livestock Show
 - o March 6th
 - Maybe a "tailgate" presentation set-up
 - o Categories will be Swine, Beef, Sheep, Dairy Cows, Dairy Goats, Meat Goats.
 - o More details will follow as they are finalized.

Next Leader's Council Meeting

February 23, 2021, 6:30 PM at Department of Education (or Zoom)

Refreshments -

Future Agenda Items:

• None

-Adjourn Meeting:

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM. Motion made by Vicky Woolley and seconded by Jessica Fox. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Smith 4-H Council Secretary

Date Approved:	
Duie Abbi oveu.	

Club/Organization Names

, 8	
Antelope 4-H	Kevin Rosser, Kim Smith
Bend Jelly 4-H	Debbie Spangler
Bowman 4-H	Crystal Rulon, Vicky Woolley
Corning 4-H	Jessica Fox
El Camino 4-H	Melissa Gilardi
Flournoy/Paskenta 4- H	
Lassen Colony 4-H	Marcie Skelton, Keith Skelton
Los Molinos 4-H	Anne Junge, Paul Ocampo
Manton 4-H	Judy Ramos
Olive 4-H	Marsha Wilson, Beverly Wilson, Cindy Dixon
Westside 4-H	Sam Lindeman
Other	Erin Paradis, Josh Davy, Cindy McClain, Jessica Oylear